Warren County family resource directory 2018



This resource directory was printed with funds from Community Partnerships for Protecting Children (CPPC) and Decategorization (DCAT).

Table of Contents

Community Resources	1-4
Counseling, Support Groups, Mental Health & BHIS	5-11
Crisis Services	11-13
Education	13-21
General	13-18
Preschool, Daycare & Respite Care	18-21
Employment/Unemployment	21-23
Food & Clothing	23-28
Government	28-36
City	28-32
County	32-34
Elected Officials	34-35
Federal	35-36
Health Services	36-39
Housing, Utilities & Transportation	39-41
Legal Assistance	41
Parenting	41-44
Religion	44-48
Shaltars	48-49

Community Resources

211

Dial 2-1-1(246-6555) for assistance 24/7 or text your zip code to 898211 211uwci@gmail.com www.211iowa.org

2-1-1 is a three-digit helpline that connects anyone with local support and resources for health, human and social service programs.

4R Kids Early Childhood Iowa

1011 Pear Avenue Prescott, Iowa 50859 www.4rkids-eci.org Early childhood initiative that provides for community planning and community grants.

American Red Cross

2116 Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50312 (515) 243-7681

American Lung Association/ Central Iowa Tobacco-Free Partnership

2530 73rd Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50322
(515) 309- 9507
(515) 334-9564 (fax)
www.tobaccofreepartnership.com
www.lung.org

Big Brothers, Big Sisters of Central Iowa

9051 Swanson Blvd Clive, Iowa 50325 info@bbbsia.org www.bbbsia.org (515) 288-9025 Child mentoring program

Child Abuse Prevention Council of Warren County

P.O. Box 417 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 971-2977

www.cap.warren.ia.us

Wee Care Respite Nursery, Young Parents Information/Support Program and Sexual Abuse Prevention Education in Warren County

Community Partnerships for Protecting Children (CPPC)

200 S Howard Indianola, Iowa 50125 www.cppconline1.com Al's Pals, Community Resources, Community Based Family Team Meetings

Employee & Family Resources (EFR)

505 Grand Avenue Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 243-4200

www.efr.org

As a leader and innovator in the field of human services, EFR is dedicated to helping people manage life's challenges so they can reach their full potential. EFR is a highly-valued resource delivering prevention, treatment and intervention services that support and enhance the health and well-being of individuals, families and communities. Our professional and culturally competent services are delivered through three dedicated branches of our organization: Community Services, Substance Abuse Services, and Workplace Services. Our website is a great place for many resources.

Iowa Concern Hotline

1-800-447-1985

www.extension.iastate.edu/iowaconcern/
Financial questions, legal issues, family transitions

Lutheran Services in Iowa

Des Moines Location Indianola Location
3125 Cottage Grove 515 N. Jefferson, Suite L

Des Moines, Iowa Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 274-4946 (515) 961-5210

Foster care, family preservation, respite care, elder care, family support

Prevent Child Abuse Iowa

Insurance Exchange Building
2704 Fleur Drive
Des Moines, Iowa 50321
(515) 244-2200
1-800-CHILDREN
(515) 280-7835 (fax)
pcaia@pcaiowa.org
www.pcaiowa.org
Funds educational programs and advocacy to prevent child abuse

United Way of Central Iowa

1111 Ninth Street, Suite 100 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 246-6500 (515) 246-6522 (fax) www.unitedwaydm.org

Warren County Department of Human Services (DHS)

1005 South Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-5353 (515) 564-4097 (fax) www.dhs.state.ja.us

Warren County General Assistance

1007 S. Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 962-5132 (515) 961-1142 (fax)

Assistance is given to the needy and poor who are unable to get assistance from other sources or that assistance is being delayed. Warren County General Assistance includes the following services: food pantry/clothing, financial assistance

for housing, rent/mortgage assistance, transportation, car gas, traveler's aid, utility financial assistance, medical, dental, and prescription assistance, as well as information and referral for such needs. Appointments are required for assistance.

Warren County Health Services

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 203 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1074 (515) 961-1083(fax)

WCHS@warrencountyia.org

We offer a variety of programs including: 1st Five, Child and Maternal Health, I-Smile, Lead Program, adult and pediatric vaccinations, Child Care Nurse Consultant, Hawk-I, Presumptive Eligibility, homemaker/respite, home care aid program, Disease and Disability Program, Communicable Disease Program, Environmental Health, blood pressure & blood sugar screenings, foot care clinics for the elderly and diahetic.

Warren County Iowa State Extension and Outreach

909 E Second Avenue, Suite E Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-6237

www.extension.iastate.edu/warren
4-H Clubs and Youth Development, Master Gardener Training,

Family Nutrition Education Program, Babysitting Clinic

Wesley Woods Camp and Retreat Center

10896 Nixon St Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-4523 (515) 961-4162 (fax)

wesleywoods.camp@iaumc.org www.wesleywoodsiowa.org
Offers 125 different kinds of summer camps

Counseling, Support Groups, Mental Health & BHIS

24-Hour Central Iowa Crisis Line (CICS)

844-258-8858

Alanon/Alateen

First United Methodist Church 307 W Ashland Indianola, Iowa 50125 Monday at 7:00 p.m. Support Group for families dealing with alcoholism.

Alcoholics Anonymous

Indianola
First United Methodist Church
307 W Ashland
Indianola, Iowa 50125
(515) 961-5239
Sunday, Monday and Tuesday at 7:00 p.m., Thursday at 12:00 p.m. & Friday at 7:00 p.m.

Carlisle

Carlisle United Methodist Church 405 School Street Classroom #1 Carlisle, Iowa 50047 Thursdays at 7:00 p.m.

Norwalk

Promising Beginnings/Register Building 7400 SW Register Drive Norwalk, Iowa (515) 989-3552 Wednesdays at 6:30 p.m.

Martensdale

Martensdale Community Church 3953 Hoover Street Prole, IA 50229 Mondays at 7:00 p.m. *Support Group to achieve sobriety*

Bailey Saal, LISW

1202 E 2nd Avenue
Indianola, Iowa 50125
(515) 321-8071
baileysaallisw@gmail.com
Open Tuesdays and Thursdays from 8am to 5pm.
45 minute sessions. All major insurance panels accepted.

Borst Counseling Services

2601 Border Street Norwalk IA 50211 515-240-9474 michbor6@gmail.com www.borstcounselingservices.com

Hours: 8-6

Borst Counseling Services offers therapy and counseling to teenagers, adults and couples. Focus areas include: depression, anxiety, adolescent behavioral issues and marriage counseling. Most insurances accepted.

Celebrate Recovery

Indianola Community Church 14424 Kennedy Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-8311 Every Thursday at 6:00 p.m.

Indianola First Assembly of God Church
1700 W 2nd Ave
Indianola, Iowa 50125
(515) 981-8498
celebraterecovery@indianolafirst.com
Every Sunday at 6:00 p.m.
Faith based support group that addresses life's hurts, habits, addictions, and hang-ups for adults, free child care provided.

Children & Families of Iowa Domestic Violence Services

1111 University Avenue

Des Moines, IA 50314

(515) 471-8699 ext. 131

(515) 471-8699 ext. 123

(800) 942-0333 (24 hour crisis line)

Choices Therapy Services, LLC

1011 N Jefferson Way, Suite 800

Indianola, Iowa, 50125

(641) 745-0499 (Mental Health)

(515) 802-1417(Substance Abuse)

(515) 962-5454 (Main Office)

www.choicestherapyservices.org

Serving both adult and youth for all mental health, behavioral health, and substance abuse needs.

Mental Health: Assessments, individual, family, couples, and group therapy.

Behavioral Health intervention Services (BHIS) In-home skill development services.

Children in the Middle Classes

Substance Abuse Services- Assessments (including co-occurring & OWI), Level I Extended Outpatient Level II Intensive Outpatient & Continuing Care. Motivational Replacement Therapy and Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Adolescent Cannabis Users, Prime for Life OWI weekend courses. Children in the Middle and Anger Management.

We accept all major insurance companies and Medicaid.

We accept all major insurance companies and Medicaid coverage.

Crossroads Behavioral Health Services

102 W. Summit St.

Winterset, IA 50273

(515) 462-3105

(515) 462-4076 (fax)

crossroadscreston.com

Hours of operation: 8:30 am - 7pm M-Th

with other times available by special arrangement.

Offices also available in Osceola, Creston, and Greenfield as well as other part-time satellite locations.

Crossroads BHS is a community mental health and substance abuse outpatient services agency offering mental health and substance abuse assessments, therapy, counseling and psychiatric services to all ages from birth to elderly. Group, family, parent-child interaction, couples therapy and psychiatric/medication monitoring services provided in addition to individual therapy. Our agency is licensed and accredited by the State of Iowa. Our clinicians are licensed or certified in their professions and provided with professional supervision to enhance quality of care. Medicare, Medicaid and most health insurances accepted. **Serving Warren County residents as well!

Domestic Violence Support Group

Location is confidential. (515) 471-8689 extension 131 Every Tuesday from 5:30 -7:00 p.m. Domestic violence support group is for victims/survivors of domestic violence.

Eyerly Ball

1007 S Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 243-5181

Provides individual and family therapy and counseling services. Title 19 insurance and most insurance plans accepted.

House of Mercy

Warren County Office 310 N Buxton Street Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 358-7610

Substance abuse assessments (including co-occurring), Substance abuse education programs, co-occurring treatment services, Level I Extended Outpatient Services, Level II Intensive Outpatient Services & continuing care services

Orchard Place Child Guidance Center

808 Fifth Avenue Des Moines, IA 50309 (515) 244-2267 (515) 244-1922 (fax) www.orchardplace.org State-accredited mental health center for children and families

Peace of Mind Counseling Services

117 Buxton Street
Indianola, IA 50125
(515) 962-5561
peaceofmind@mahaska.org
http://peaceofmindindianola.com/

Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services

Pella Urbandale

2611 Washington 6200 Aurora Avenue #401E

Pella, IA 50219 Urbandale, IA 50322 (641) 628-9559 (515) 331-0303

800-678-5500 (24 hr) www.pinerest.org/pella

www.pinerest.org/des-moines

Pine Rest provides behavioral health services, including counseling and therapy and psychiatric services for children, adolescents, adults, and families. Evening hours and sliding fee scale available.

Polk County Youth Services Division

1548 Hull Avenue Des Moines, IA 50316-1397

(515) 286-3344

(515) 286-3350 - Centralized Intake

Ruth Harbor

534 42nd Street Des Moines, Iowa 50312 (515) 279-4661 ruthharbor.org

Ruth Harbor is a 6-8 resident home located in Des Moines. It provides young women who are alone and facing unplanned pregnancies a truly viable option -- a safe harbor -- by providing housing, education, counseling, health care,

parenting training or adoption assistance, spiritual support and more for the duration of their pregnancies

SequelCare of Iowa Woodward Community Based Services

1009 S Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 274-9607

www.sequelcare.com

Through a continuum of services, SequelCare provides education, counseling and supervision to individuals and families in their home community. Substance abuse assessments, treatment and therapy services provided.

Team Restoration

Indianola Church of Christ

1112 E. Iowa

Indianola Community Church

14424 Kennedy Street

Indianola, Iowa 50125

Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515)

238-9010

www.team-restoration.org

Provides individual and family and children therapy and counseling services. Title 19 insurance and most insurance plans accepted.

Transitional Services of Iowa (TSI)

Brianne Rutledge – DM Area (563) 505-6583 Main Office 1221 Pierce Street Sioux City, Iowa 51105 (712) 255-0204

http://www.transitionalservicesofiowa.org

Every individual and family goes through a number of changes. These changes can potentially cause emotional or behavioral problems in adults and children which ultimately affects the entire family. TSI staff are trained to intervene and educate families regarding skills such as: conflict resolution, relationship skills, problem solving skills, communication skills, behavior management, anger management and social skills. The teaching of these skills are Behavioral Health Intervention Services. BHIS assists in reducing and eliminating the

behaviors displayed. These services are provided through individual and family sessions.

Visiting Nurse Services of Iowa

1111 9th Street, Suite 320 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 288-1516 www.vnsdm.org

Family-centered care, access to community resources and ongoing education to improve the long-term health and wellbeing of children. Free or low-cost services, Medicaid Title XIX and private insurance accepted

Central Iowa Community Services (CICS)

1007 S Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1068 (515) 961-1142 (fax) mentalhealth@warrencountyia.org

Wildwood Hills Ranch

2552 Union Lane Saint Charles, Iowa 50240 (641) 396-2414 www.wildwoodhillsranch.org

Cowboy Up Horse Therapy (year-round Equine Assisted Learning and Equine Assisted Psychotherapy), Summer Camps, Year-Round Leadership Retreats, Team Building

Crisis Services

24-Hour Central Iowa Crisis Line (CICS)

844-258-8858

Children & Families of Iowa Domestic Violence Services

1111 University Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (800) 942-0333 (24 Hour Crisis Line) www.cfiowa.org Family violence center open to anyone with ongoing safety concerns

Crisis Intervention and Advocacy Center (CIAC)

110 W Court

Winterset, Iowa 50273

(515) 993-4095

(515) 993-2131 (fax)

1-800-400-4884 (Domestic Abuse 24 Hour Crisis Line)

1-800-550-0004 (Sexual Abuse 24 Hour Crisis Line)

Supporting victims and survivors of domestic abuse, sexual assault, dating violence, stalking and homelessness. All our services are voluntary, confidential and available to all without discrimination. All services are available in English and Spanish.

Iowa Coalition Against Sexual Assault (CASA)

3030 Merle Hay Road

Des Moines, Iowa 50310

(515) 244-7424

(515) 244-7417 (fax)

director@iowacasa.org

www.iowacasa.org

Support and referral service for sexual assault survivors.

Iowa Homeless Youth Center

612 Locust Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
(515) 883-2379

www.yss.org/locations/iowa-homeless-youth-centers

Parent Partners Program

CFI

1111 University Avenue

Des Moines, Iowa 50314

desmoinesparentpartners@cfiowa.org

www.cfiowa.org

Nikolle Ross, Coordinator (515) 803-8408

The Parent Partner Approach celebrates individuals who have overcome obstacles through change, recovery, and

accountability by using their skills to mentor families who are currently navigating through DHS as their children are in foster or kinship care. Parent Partners demonstrate advocacy and effective communication, while holding families accountable in meeting their case plan goals.

Polk County Crisis and Advocacy Services

2309 Euclid Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa 50310
(515) 286-3600
(515) 286-3535 (24-hour rape/sexual assault)
(800) 273-8255 (Suicide Prevention Life Line)
http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/

Youth Emergency Services & Shelter (YESS)

918 Southeast 11th Street
Des Moines, IA 50309-5324
(515) 282-9377
(515) 802-0538 (24 hour access line)
Serving children 0-19 years.

Integrated Care Connections at YESS 515-557-2270 (ICC Direct Line) 515-802-0538 (24 hour crisis line) icc@yessiowa.org

http://www.yessiowa.org/integratedcareconnections.aspx We are a Pediatric Integrated Health Home and assist families on Medicaid who have a child with a Serious Emotional Disturbance (SED) up to the age of 18. We provide support and assistance based uniquely on each family's goals and desires.

Education

General Carlisle School District

Carlisle High School 430 School Street Carlisle, Iowa 50047 (515) 989-0831 (515) 989-3075 (fax)

highschoolofficestaff@carlisle.k12.ia.us

Carlisle Middle School
325 Scotch Ridge Road
Carlisle, Iowa 50047
(515) 989-0833
(515) 989-3075 (fax)
middleschoolofficestaff@carlisle.k12.ia.us

Carlisle Elementary School
430 School Street
Carlisle, Iowa 50047
(515) 989-0339
(515) 989-3075 (fax)
elementaryofficestaff@carlisle.k12.ia.us

Hartford Upper Elementary School 500 North Vine Street Hartford, Iowa 50118 (515) 989-0316 (515) 989-3897 (fax) hartfordofficestaff@carlisle.k12.ia.us

GED Classes

Des Moines Area Community College (DMACC) (515) 287-8700 (800) 362-2127, ext. 8700 *Call for updated times and locations www.dmacc.edu

Southwestern Community College (SWCC)
Adult Education Success Center, Room 212
1501 West Townline Street
Creston, IA 50801
(641) 782-1334
(800) 247-4023, ext. 497
www.AdultEd-SBCD@scciowa.edu

Heartland Area Education Agency

115 W Salem Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125

(515) 961-8191 (515) 961-0542(fax) www.heartlandaea.org

Indianola School District

Indianola Schools Food Service Department 1206 E Ashland Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9591

Indianola High School 1304 East First Avenue Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-9510 (515) 961-9519(fax) www.indianola.k12.ia.us

Indianola Middle School 403 South 15th Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9530 (515) 961-9535(fax)

Emerson Elementary School 1109 East Euclid Avenue Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-9550

Irving Elementary School 500 West Clinton Avenue Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-9560

Whittier Elementary School 1306 W. Salem Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-9570 (515) 961-9575(fax) Wilder Elementary School 2303 W. Euclid Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-9540

Iowa Comprehensive Human Services

1111 9th Street, Suite 260
Des Moines, Iowa 50314
(515) 245-7800
(515) 245-7803(fax)
http://ichsyoutheemployment.org
We serve low income, at risk youth with education and employment.

Martensdale St. Mary's School District

Martensdale St. Mary's Junior/Senior High School 390 Burlington Martensdale, IA 50160 (641) 764.2486 (641) 764.2100(fax) www.mstm.us

Martensdale St. Mary's Elementary School P.O. Box 350 Martensdale, IA 50160 (641) 764-2621 (641) 764.2100(fax)

Norwalk Christian Academy

225 North Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515)981-4541

Norwalk School District

Administration Office (515) 981-0676 (515) 981-0559 (fax)

Norwalk High School 1201 North Avenue Norwalk, IA 50211 (515) 981-4201 (515) 981-9875 (515) 961-9544(fax)

Eastview 8-9 1600 North Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 981-9655

Norwalk Middle School 200 Cherry Street Norwalk, IA 50211 (515) 981-0435

Lakeview Elementary 9210 Happy Hollow Drive Norwalk, IA 50211 (515) 981-1850

Oviatt Elementary 713 School Ave Norwalk, IA 50211 (515) 981-1005

Southeast Warren School District

Southeast Warren Junior/Senior High School 16331 Tyler Street P.O. Box 19 Liberty Center, Iowa 50145 (641) 466-3331 www.se-warren.k12.ia.us

Southeast Warren Intermediate School 519 N Washington Avenue Lacona, IA 50139-1045 (641) 534-4701 Grades 4th-6th Southeast Warren Primary School 316 N 5th Street Milo, IA 50166-7702 (641) 942-6216 4 year old preschool through 3rd grade

Preschool, Daycare & Respite Care

4R Kids Preschool Enrichment/Coordinated Intake Project

909 E 2nd Avenue, Suite E Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-6237 (515) 971-2977 (515) 961-6017 (fax) www.extension.iastate.edu/warren

Child Care Resource and Referral
Dallas, Adair, Madison & Warren Counties
808 5th Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
(515) 246-3566
lpatton@orchardplace.org
www.iowaccrr.org
Provides resources, education, and advocacy to support child care

Applications can be downloaded from DHS website, or

Child Care Subsidy Program

contact the DHS number below. (515) 725-2600 www.dhs.state.ia.us Offers financial aid to qualifying families who need help paying for child care

Children and Families of Iowa

Child Development Center 1111 University Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 288-1981 (515) 288-9109 (fax) (515) 246-1245 (fax) contactus@cfiowa.org www.cfiowa.org Offers child care activities in center and home-based environments

ChildServe

5406 Merle Hay Road Johnston, Iowa 50131 (515) 727-8759 (515) 727-8750 (515) 727-8757 (fax) www.childserve.org

Supports children with special healthcare needs on a short and long-term basis

Drake University Head Start

1306 W Salem (Whittier Elementary) Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9570 ext. 7

Elzora Town Learning Center

316 N 5th Street
Milo, IA 50166-7702
(641) 942-6138
Birth to 6th grade daycare/before and after school program and preschool program for 3-year-olds

Indianola Preschool Inc.

205 S Howard Street Suite B Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-3798 www.indianolapreschool.com

Indianola Schools Child Care

500 W Clinton Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9593 www.indianola.k12.ia.us/child-care.php

Preschool Tuition Assistance

ISU Extension Warren County 909 East Second Ave Suite E Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 971-2977 (cell)

(515) 961-6237

(515) 961-6017 (fax)

valc@iastate.edu

www.extension.iastate.edu/warren/

The 4 R Kids Early Childhood Iowa Area Board has preschool tuition scholarships for eligible children in Adair, Dallas, Madison and Warren counties.

Serendipity Preschool

1801 Sunset Drive Norwalk, IA 50211 (515) 981-0901

Southeast Warren Primary School

316 N 5th Street Milo, IA 50166-7702 (641) 942-6216 4 year old preschool

Stepping Stones Preschool and The Clubhouse

225 North Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515)313-7837 3 year old-5th grade preschool/daycare/before and after school program

Employment/Unemployment

Children and Families of Iowa

Connect 2 Careers 1200 University Ave Ste. 206 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 Jodi Tate - (515) 205-9981 jodis@cfiowa.org

Assistance for youth ages 14-21 with educational goals, career goals, and independent living skills.

Christian Opportunity Center

1602 N 14th Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-3653 (515) 961-4170(fax)

Provides residential supports through community residential homes or in the person's own home, for people with intellectual disabilities, chronic mental health concerns, brain injury, physical or developmental disabilities. Serving Marion, Mahaska, Warren, Polk and Dallas Counties.

FaDSS Program (M.I.C.A.)

3014 E Main Street P.O. Box 581 Knoxville, Iowa 50138 (641) 691-8270 www.micaonline.org

Serving Marion and Warren Counties. Assists families that receive FIP benefits. Helps with resources, advocacy and self-sufficiency.

Genesis Development

1809 W. 2nd Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-6918 Employment opportunities for the disabled

Iowa Comprehensive Human Services

1111 9th Street, Suite 260

Des Moines, IA 50314 (515) 245-7800 (515) 245-7803 (fax) ichsyouthemployment.org

We serve low income, at risk youth with education and employment.

Iowa Works

430 Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 281-9619 www.iowaworks.org

Iowa Workforce Development

430 East Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 281-9619 www.iowaworkforce.org

Job Corps Office

430 E Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 281-9685 (800) 733-5627 (national office) www.jobcorps.gov

Mid-Iowa Small Business Development Center

318 5th Street West Des Moines, Iowa 50265 (515) 331-8954 www.iowasbdc.org

Vocational Rehabilitation Services

Central Area Office 510 East 12th Street Des Moines, IA 50319-0240 (515) 281-4211 www.ivrs.iowa.gov

WeLIFT Job Search Center

106 E 2nd Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (Across from A&W on Hwy 92) (515) 962-5017 weliftjobsearch@gmail.com www.weliftjobsearch.org

Provides education, resources, and tools to help individuals in their job search and to become job ready. Core services include: professional resumes and cover letters, computer lab, copy/fax machine, computer classes, interview classes/workshops, career assessments, and on-going mentoring and support. WeLIFT services, including classroom materials, are provided at no cost. Open Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 9am-3pm. No appointment necessary. Evenings by appointment only.

Youth Work Readiness Program

1111 University Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 288-1981

Assistance for youth ages 14-21 with educational goals, career goals, and independent living skills.

Food and Clothing

Backpack Program (Indianola)

(515) 961-5755 (to get signed up)

Every Friday, children are sent home with a backpack with six entrees and two snacks for the weekend. *For elementary & middle school students and is provided by the Indianola Freedom Fellowship Church.

Carlisle Food Pantry

Holy Cross Lutheran Church 1100 Market Street Carlisle, Iowa 50047 (515) 989-0365 (515) 360-7788 (cell)

Hours: 2nd and 4th Tuesday from 4-5:30pm

*Carlisle school district only (Carlisle, Avon Lake, Easter Lake, Harford and Palmyra)

Carlisle School Pantry

430 School Street Carlisle, Iowa 50047 (515) 989-0831

1st and 3rd Thursday of each month from 3:30-5:30pm

Christian Community In Action (CCA)

(515) 989-0365 (for more information)

*Carlisle school district only (Carlisle, Avon Lake, Easter Lake, Harford and Palmyra)

Help with partial deposit, rent, food, utility, Christmas gifts and food

Emerson Elementary School Pantry (Indianola)

2nd Tuesday of each month from 5:00-7:00pm Contact Mr. Timmerman (515) 961-9550

First Assembly of God Church

1700 W 2nd Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-8488

Hours for food: Wednesday 11:00am-12:00pm (be there by 10:45am-NW side of the building)

Hours for Emergency food: Monday-Wednesday 8:30a-4:30p Hours for dinner: Wednesday 5:30-6:30pm (\$2.00 donation)

Grace Evangelical Free (GEF) Food Bank

Grace Evangelical Free Church 108 N Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 318-3946

2nd Monday of each month from 5:30-7:00pm

**You need to bring a photo ID, social security cards (all adults and children in the home), a bill with name and current address on it and proof of income (check stubs, letter of award or W2 forms) the first time you visit the pantry. You will then

receive a punch card (good for 6 months) for each additional visit.

Helping Hand

109 E Clinton Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-3864

Hours: Tuesday: 12:30-2:30pm; Thursday: 9-11am;

Saturday: 9-11am

*Clients must obtain a food voucher to get up to one week's worth of food. Can get food vouchers every two months from Warren County General Assistance, WeLIFT and Impact Community Action. Help once every 2 months.

Indianola High School Food Pantry

Indianola High School
1304 E 1st Avenue
Indianola, Iowa 50125
(515) 961-9510
1st Tuesday of each month from 3:30-5:30pm
Enter through old main front doors and follow signs. Bring bags, laundry baskets or boxes.

Indianola Mobile Food Pantry

Warren County Administration Building
Auditorium (go in back Northwest side doors)
301 N Buxton Street
Indianola, Iowa 50125
3rd Tuesday of every other month from 4:30-6:30pm
(January, March, May, July, September, November)
Bring bags, boxes or laundry baskets

Jesus' Right Hand

415 West Street
New Virginia, Iowa 50210
(641) 449-3377
(641) 449-3663(Emergency number)
Jesus1@iowatelecom.net
http://jesusrighthand.com/
Fresh food giveaway: 1-3pm Monday

Emergency food pantry: 9:30-11:30am Monday-Friday

Lunch In The Park

907 N Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 Next to the library. Every Friday (June-August) from 11:00am-1:00pm

Martensdale-St. Mary's Food Pantry

390 Burlington Avenue Martensdale, Iowa (641) 764-2621 ext. 524

Tuesday and Thursday of each month from 4:00-6:00pm *Open to the community as well as school families.*

Milo Mobile Food Pantry Program

Milo Community Center 113 Main Street Milo, Iowa (515) 669-9808

 2^{nd} Thursday of every other month (February, April, June, August, October, December 2018)

Necessity Pantry for Warren County

First Baptist Church Annex (across from Paramount Theatres) 200 E 1st Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 318-3946 (Alice)

Hours: Monday 2:30-4:30pm, Wednesday 2:30-4:30pm (DO

NOT COME EARLY)

Serving children and families in Warren County to help provide basic necessities.

New Life Lutheran

4380 Wakonda Drive Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 285-5965

www.newlifenorwalk.org/norwalk-area-food-pantry.html Hours: Wednesdays 4:30-6:30pm

Southeast Warren Food Pantry

Food Assistance Available - Southeast Warren Area - contact Dianne Chambers - 641-466-3331 or dianne.chambers@sewarren.k12.ia.us

Southeast Warren Backpack Program

(641) 466-3331 Ext 225 (Diane) Dianne.chambers@se-warren.k12.ia.us (641) 466-3510 (LuAnn) luann.ohnemus@se-warren.k12.ia.us

The Southeast Warren Food Pantry has teamed up with The Food Bank of Iowa to help provide your children with a bag full of kid friendly food to be sent home each Friday during the school year. The children will receive meals, snacks, and drinks that are non-perishable and easy to prepare. Available for students, PRE3 through 6th Grade, enrolled in Southeast Warren Schools. All information obtained is kept confidential.

The Gathering Table

St. Thomas Aquinas Catholic Church 210 R63 Highway Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 710-6140

Hours: 3rd Monday of each month from 5:30-6:30pm

Warren County Nutrition Program

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 202 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1003 (515) 961-1013 (fax)

Meal sites are available M-F from 9:00am-1:00pm. Meals are served at 11:45am. \$4.00 for people over 60 and \$9.61 for people under 60.

WIC (Women Infant & Children)

Marion County Public Health WIC 2003 Lincoln

Knoxville, Iowa 50138 (641) 828-2238 ext 237 (main office) 1-800-472-8711 (state office) www.idph.state.ia.us/wic/Families.aspx

Clinic locations (call the **main office** number to make an appointment):

Indianola
First United Methodist Church
307 W Ashland Avenue
Indianola, Iowa
1st & 3rd Monday & Tuesday,
4th Tuesday of the month

Carlisle

Missionary Baptist Church
615 Highway 5
Carlisle, Iowa
2nd Monday of the month

Norwalk

New Life Lutheran Church
4380 Wakonda Dr. 50211

Norwalk, Iowa

4th Monday of the month

Government

City
Carlisle City Hall
195 N 1st Street
Carlisle, Iowa 50047
(515) 989-3224
cityhall@carlisleiowa.org
M-F from 8:00am-5:00pm

Carlisle Fire Department

135 2nd Street

Carlisle, IA 50047 (515) 989-0875 (dispatch non-emergency) (515) 989-3311 (office)

Carlisle Police Department

195 N 1st Street Carlisle, Iowa 50047 (515) 989-4121 (24/7)

Carlisle Public Library

135 School Street, Box S Carlisle, Iowa 50047 (515) 989-0909 (515) 989-4328 (fax) www.carlisle.lib.ia.us

Hartford City Hall

150 W Elm Street Hartford, Iowa 50118 (515) 989-0267 (515) 989-0211 (fax)

Hartford Fire Chief

150 W Elm Street Hartford, Iowa 50118 (515) 989-0267

Indianola Chamber of Commerce

104 N Howard Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-6269 (515) 961-9753(fax) www.indianolachamber.com

Indianola City Hall

110 N 1st Street P.O. Box 299 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9410 (515) 961-9402(fax)

Indianola Fire Department

110 N 1st Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9405 (515) 962-5003(fax)

Indianola Police Department

110 N 1st Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9400 (515) 961-9450(fax)

Indianola Public Library

207 North B Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-9418 www.indianola.lib.ia.us

Lacona Public Library

107 East Main Street Lacona, Iowa 50139 (641) 534-4400 laconalibrary@iowatelecom.net www.lacona.lib.ia.us

Martensdale City Hall

380 Iowa Avenue P.O. Box 109 Martensdale, Iowa 50160 (641) 764-2622 (641) 764-2822 (fax)

Milo City Hall

100 Main Street Milo, Iowa 50166 (641) 942-6241 www.cityofmilo.com

Milo Fire and EMS

Tom Bales, Chief PO Box 48 Milo, Iowa 50166 (641) 942-6617

Business meeting is the second Monday at 7 pm each month at the Fire Station. Training is the fourth Monday of each month. The fire department provides fire prevention and supervision and well as rescue and paramedic level, pre-hospital care to citizens of Milo and surrounding townships including all of Belmont and Otter and portions of Liberty and Union. The department is always looking for new members. For more information contact Tom Bales.

Milo Public Library

123 Main Street Milo, Iowa 50166 (641) 942-6557 www.milo.lib.ia.us

New Virginia Fire Chief

506 West Street New Virginia, Iowa 50210 (641) 449-3737

New Virginia Municipal Building

506 West Street New Virginia, Iowa 50210 (641) 449-3737

New Virginia Public Library

504 Book Alley New Virginia, Iowa 50210 (641) 449-3614

Norwalk City Hall

705 North Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 981-0228 (515) 981-0933(fax)

Norwalk Fire Department

1100 Chatham Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 222-3321 (non-emergency)

(515) 981-4316

(515) 981-4779 (fax)

Norwalk Police Department

1100 Chatham Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 222-3321 (non-emergency) (515) 981-0228 (administration) (515) 981-5839(fax)

Norwalk Public Library

1051 North Avenue Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 981-0217 (515) 971-4336 (fax)

County

Warren County Administration Building

301 N Buxton Indianola, Iowa 50125

Warren County Assessor

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 108 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1010 (515) 961-1079(fax)

Warren County Attorney

301 N Buxton, Suite 107 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515)961-1014 (515)961-1095(fax)

Warren County Auditor

Administration Building 301 North Buxton, Suite 101 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1020 (515) 961-1049(fax)

Warren County Clerk of Courts

Warren County Court Facility 2205 W 2nd Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1033 (515) 961-1071 (fax) (515) 961-1027 (civil court) (515) 961-1042 (small claims)

Warren County Conservation

15565 118th Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-6169 (515) 961-7100(fax)

Warren County Road Maintenance Department

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 211 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1050 (515) 961-1053(fax)

Warren County Health Services

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 203 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1074 (515) 961-1083(fax) www.warrencountyhealth.org

Warren County Recorder

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 109

Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1089 (515) 961-1146 (fax)

Warren County Treasurer

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 102 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1110 (taxes) (515) 961-1111 (motor vehicle) (515) 961-1144 (driver's license) (515) 961-1112(fax)

Warren County Veterans Affairs

105 W. 1st Ave Indianola, IA 50125 (515)961-1045 (515) 961-9651 (fax) VA@warrencountyia.org

Elected Officials The Iowa Legislature State Capitol

1007 East Grand Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50319 www.legis.iowa.gov

Warren County Attorney

Courthouse 115 North Howard Street, B20 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515)961-1014 (515)961-1044(fax)

Warren County Board of Supervisors

Administration Building 301 N. Buxton, Suite 202 Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-1001

Warren County Sheriff

Courthouse P.O. Box 337 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1122

Federal **Deaf Taxpayers with TTY**(800) 829-4059

Federal Tax Information and Problem Resolution (800) 829-1040

Internal Revenue Service (IRS)

210 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 564-6618 (office information)
(844) 545-5640 (to make an appointment)

U.S. Postal Services

Carlisle Post Office 200 South 1st Street Carlisle, Iowa 50047 (515) 989-3352

Hartford Post Office PO Box 9998 120 South Vine Street Hartford, Iowa 50118 (515) 989-4238

Indianola Post Office 201 West 1st Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-5976

Lacona Post Office 104 S Washington Avenue Lacona, Iowa 50139 (641) 534-4931

Milo Post Office 105 Main Street Milo, Iowa 50166 (641) 942-6560

New Virginia Post Office 407 West Street New Virginia, Iowa 50210 (641) 449-3415

Norwalk Post Office 1105 High Road Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 981-5871

St. Mary's Post Office 104 Iowa Street St. Mary's, Iowa 50241 (641) 297-2305

Health Services

Aging Resources

5835 Grand Avenue, Suite 106
Des Moines, Iowa 50312
(515) 255-1310
(515) 255-9442 (fax)
www.agingresources.com
Serves the 80+ population and their caregivers

HAWK-I (Healthy and Well Kids in Iowa)

P.O. Box 71336

Des Moines, Iowa 50325
(800) 257-8563

Children's health care coverage, income based

HCI Hospice- Knoxville Team
213 E Main Street, Suite 103

Knoxville. Iowa 50138

(641) 842-4312 800-350-9209

Health Insurance Plan of Iowa (HIPIOWA)

PO Box 1090
Great Bend, KS 67530
877-793-6880
www hipiowa.com
Provides Health Insurance coverage to Iowa residents who have been denied coverage

I-Smile

Administration Building 301 N Buxton, Suite 203 Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-1074

http://warrencountyhealth.org/children-families/ismile.php Children 0-20 and pregnant women. Help with finding a dentist, dental insurance, and provides preventative services including dental screenings, fluoride varnish applications, and education to children and families about dental health. Preschool and head start screenings, and a School-Based dental sealant program.

Indianola Family Medicine

Unity Point Clinic 301 E Hillcrest Avenue Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-3700 (515) 961-0160(fax)

Iowa Compass

100 Hawkins Drive, # S295
Iowa City, IA 52242
800-779-2001
iowa-compass@uiowa.edu
www.iowacompass.org
Information for Iowans with disabilities and the people that
work with them

Iowa KidSight

University of Iowa Stead Family Children's Hospital Department of Ophthalmology and Visual Sciences 2431 Coral Court #5 Coralville, Iowa 52241

(319) 353-7616

(319) 467-5091 (fax)

kidsight@uiowa.edu

medicine.uiowa.edu/kidsight

A free vision-screening program through local Lions Clubs for children ages 6 months to kindergarten.

Mercy Clinics Family Medicine (Carlisle)

2755 S Gateway Drive Carlisle. Iowa 50047 (515) 989-3221

Mercy Clinics Family Medicine (Indianola)

307 East Scenic Valley Avenue Indianola, IA 50125 (515) 961-8448 (515) 643-9100(fax)

Norwalk Family Physicians

801 Colonial Circle #200 Norwalk, IA 503211-9637 (515) 285-3200 (515) 285-3232(fax)

Norwalk Free Medical Clinic

2601 Border Street Norwalk, Iowa 50211 (515) 287-8580

Hours: 6-8pm on the 1st and 3rd Thursdays of the month (patient registration begins at 5:45pm)

Illness/minor injury care, well child exams (no vaccines), school/sport physicals, lead testing, adult tetanus shots, patient assistance program enrollment, chronic disease management, diabetes blood testing, high blood pressure testing

Planned Parenthood of the Heartland

Rosenfield Location 1000 E. Army Post Rd Des Moines, IA 50315 1-877-811-7526 www.plannedparenthood.org/heartland

Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP)

601 Locust Street, 4th Floor Des Moines, Iowa 50309 1-800-351-4664 shiip@iid.iowa.gov www.shiip.state.ia.us

Quitline Iowa

1-800-QuitNow (1-800-764-8669) www.quitlineiowa.org

Housing, Utilities & Transportation

Alliant Energy

1-800-255-4268

**for Customer Service and to report an outage or emergency www.alliantenergy.com

Assurance Wireless

P.O. Box 686 Parsippany, NJ 07054 1-888-321-5880

www.assurancewireless.com/Public/Welcome.aspx
Enrollment is available to individuals who qualify based on
federal or state-specific eligibility criteria. You may qualify if
you are on certain public assistance programs, like Medicaid or
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP). You can
also qualify based on your household income. You must provide
proof of program participation or proof of income.

Central Iowa Housing Authority (CIRHA, Section8)

1201 SE Gateway Drive

Grimes, Iowa 50111 (515) 986-1882 (515) 986-1883 (fax) cirha@cirhahome.org www.cirhahome.org

HIRTA Public Transportation

2824 104th Street
Urbandale, IA 50322
1-877-686-0029
7-1-1 (Hearing Impaired TTY)
800-735-2943 (Hearing Impaired Voice)
www.ridehirta.com

Hours: Mon - Fri 7:30 - 4:00

The Heart of Iowa Regional Transit Agency provides public transit service available to all citizens and visitors of Boone, Dallas, Jasper, Madison, Marion, Story, and Warren Counties in central Iowa, enhancing quality of life, enabling access to employment and education, and promoting independent lifestyles for central Iowa residents

IMPACT Community Action Partnership

110 N Howard Street Indianola, IA 50125 515-961-2543

www.impactcap.org

IMPACT Community Action Partnership works to eliminate poverty through empowering vulnerable populations, building collaborations and advocating for social change. IMPACT is a nonprofit organization that works together throughout five central Iowa counties to provide important resources to help low-income individuals and families become successful. Contact your local office to learn about services provided including Low-Income Heating Assistance Program (Liheap), Weatherization, Rental/Deposit Assistance, Crisis Energy Assistance, in addition to many programs for elderly, disabled, youth, and families.

Mid-American Energy

1-888-427-5632 (Customer Service)

1-800-595-5325 (Gas Leaks) 1-800-799-4443 (Power Outages & Wires Down) www.midamericanenergy.com

Legal Assistance

Drake Legal Clinic

2400 University Avenue
Des Moines, IA 50311
(515) 271-3851
(515) 271-4100 (fax)
www.drake.edu/law/clinics-centers/clinic/

Iowa Legal Aid

1111 Ninth Street, Suite 230 Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (800) 532-1275 (515) 246-6075 www.iowalegalaid.org

Iowa State Bar Association

Lawyer Referral Service 625 E Court Avenue Des Moines, Iowa 50309 ISBA@iowabar.org www.iowafindalawyer.com

Iowa Mediation Services

1441 29th Street, Suite 120
West Des Moines, Iowa 50266
(641) 331-8081
iowamediationservice.com
Dispute resolution and conflict prevention services through
meditation, facilitation, arbitration, training and consulting.

Parenting

Children in the Middle Classes

Angela Reed and Katelyn Backlin Wells Fargo Community Room 509 N Jefferson Way Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 205-8496 (515) 669-8161

Indianolacib@outlook.com

Meet second Tuesday of month at 1:00 p.m. Approved for District 5. \$60 cash fee due on or before class. Certificates are given when completed. Provide Children in the Middle classes for parents in Madison, Marion and Warren Counties who are separating or divorcing.

Children in the Middle Classes

Choices Therapy Services, LLC
1011 S Jefferson Way, Suite 800
Indianola, IA 50125
515 962 5454 (Main Office)
www.choicestherapyservices.org
Provide Children in the Middle and Mediation Education
classes for parents in Warren & Polk County and the
surrounding area.

Foster/Adoptive Parent Support Group

Simpson College
Wallace Hall
701 N C Street, Room 103
Indianola, Iowa 50125
(515) 961-0665
sharon.jensen@simpson.edu
Usually the 1st Thursday at 6:00 p.m. (2 recertification credits may be earned at each meeting) Support group for any foster parent or adoptive parents

Moms Group

First United Methodist Church 307 W Ashland Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-5317

Meets the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of each month 9:00-10:30 a.m. Outreach faith-based group for women who have children, free child care provided.

MOPS

First United Methodist Church 307 W Ashland Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-5317 Meets the 1st and 3rd Wednesday of each month 9:00-11:00 Support group for mothers of preschoolers.

Partners in Family Development

Parents as Teachers 515 N. Jefferson, Suite F Indianola, Iowa 50125 515-962-1020

www.partnersinfamilydevelopment.org

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pages/Partners-in-FamilyDevelopment/121118281252544?fref=ts
Partners in Family Development offers family support and parenting education services and programs. Our goal is to help parents/ caregivers engage with their children in ways that lead to a lifetime of good health, educational achievement, and future success. The Parents As Teachers program is available at no cost to any Warren County family with a child aged birth through kindergarten entry. Group based parenting education is also offered throughout the County at no-cost for parents and caregivers.

Sexual Abuse Prevention Program

PO Box 417 Indianola IA 50125 Mary Peterson (515) 681-9662 Marypeterson25@msn.com www.cap.warren.ia.us

Research-based sexual abuse prevention education for parents, professionals and community members. Free workshops are available with various curriculum including Stewards of Children, Nurturing Healthy Sexual Development and Care for Kids.

Teen Pregnancy and Parenting Program

House of Mercy 1409 Clark Street Des Moines, Iowa 50314 (515) 643-6517 www.houseofmercydesmoines.org

Religion

Carlisle

Avon Community Church 5975 Southeast 46th Street (515) 280-1798

Carlisle Christian Church 305 Market Street (515) 989-0176 www.carlislechristianchurch.com

Carlisle United Methodist Church 405 School Street (515) 989-3552

Holy Cross Lutheran Church 1100 Market Street (515) 989-3841

Middle River Friends Church 4057 S23 Highway (515) 989-3319 www.middleriverfriends.org

Missionary Baptist Church 615 Highway 5 (515) 989-3801 www.missionarybaptist-carlise.com

Scotch Ridge United Presbyterian Church 13015 Scotch Ridge Road (515) 287-2162

St. Elizabeth Seton Church 2566 Scotch Ridge Road (515) 989-0659

Indianola

Church of Christ 1112 E Iowa Avenue (515) 961-6548 www.indianolachurch.org

Destiny Bible Church 1508 N Jefferson Way (515) 961-4846 www.destinybiblechurch.net

First United Methodist Church 307 W Ashland Avenue (515) 961-5317 www.indfumc.org

Grace Evangelical Free Church 108 N Jefferson Way (515) 962-9099 www.graceindianola.org

Indianola Christian Union Church 707 E Euclid (515) 961-5850 www.hope4indianola.com

Indianola Community Church 14424 Kennedy Street (515) 961-8311 www.indianolacc.org

Indianola Freedom Fellowship Church 2604 N Jefferson Way (515)961-5755 www.indianolaffc.org

Indianola Friends Church 109 W Boston Avenue (515) 961-4364

Mount Calvary Lutheran Church 2214 E 2nd Avenue (515) 961-4321 www.mtcalvary.info

New Heights Church

Paramount Movie Theatre 105 S First Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 Office Location 210 W Ashland Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 442-5111

Redeemer Lutheran Church 1410 W Boston Avenue (515) 961-6148 www.redeemerindianola.org

St. Thomas Aquinas Catholic Church 210 R 63 Highway (515) 961-3026 Stthomasindianola.com

Trinity United Presbyterian Church 200 S Howard Street Indianola, Iowa 50125 (515) 961-6231 trinityupc@dwx.com www.trinityupc.org

Lacona

Holy Trinity Church Office 222 S Washington Avenue (641) 534-4691 This is the business office for St. Mary's Catholic Church, Lacona and St. Augustine's Catholic Church, Milo.

St. Mary's Catholic Church 215 S Washington Avenue (641) 534-4871

Martensdale

Church of Christ 439 Hwy. 92 (641) 764-2765 www.martensdalechurchofchrist.org Martensdale Community Church 3953 Hoover Street Prole, IA 50229 (641) 764-2491 www.martensdalecommunitychurch.com

St. Paul's Lutheran Church 615 Iowa Avenue (641) 764-2752 www.mystpaullutheran.com/

Milo

Christian Union Church 112 S 3rd Street (641)942-7712

Milo United Methodist Church 300 Spruce Street (641) 942-7739

Motor Friends Church 14350 240th Avenue (641) 942-7798

St. Augustine Catholic Church 111 E Belmont St Milo, IA 50166 (515) 942-6395

Norwalk

Christ Our Savior Lutheran Church 515 Sunset Drive (515) 897-4183 www.christoursaviorkms.org

Crossroads Church 2601 Border Street (515) 287-8580 www.2thecrossroads.com Fellowship Community Church 225 N Avenue (515) 981-0699 www.fccnorwalk.org

New Life Lutheran Church 4380 Wakonda Drive (515) 285-5965 www.newlifenorwalk.org

Norwalk Christian Church 701 Main Street (515) 981-0176 www.norwalkcc.org

Redeemer Baptist Church 607 Mafred Drive (515) 943-4197

Shelters

Des Moines Area Locations

Central Iowa Shelter & Services

1420 Mulberry Street Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (515) 284-5719 (515) 883-1692 Centraliowashelter.org

Children & Families of Iowa

Domestic Violence Services
1111 University Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa 50314
(515) 243-6147 (24-hour crisis line)
http://cfiowa.org/programs/domestic-violence/

Iowa Homeless Youth Centers (IHYC)

612 Locust Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
(515) 883-2379
Services for homeless children, youth and young mothers.

New Directions

3001 Grand Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa
(515) 244-9748
(515) 244-9752 (fax)
Homeless shelter for mothers and their children.